Vic (LKKAuto)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 January, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLR7986Y AND SKK1133E ON 14/01/2018 ***
LKK REF - CC3/AIG18001026/hs3

Attachments: dbc3cd6f-8ef5-4e71-8810-2783301ca707.jpg; f3afd6d2-b32c-436f-

b482-8859fdadc785.jpg; f6e696b5-4e67-403f-8665-cdb538e30e7d.jpg

Dear Vic
Please see attached accident scene photographs and the comments below from our CSA.

Kindly review and let us know.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Merina Chia San San

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 5:55 PM

To: PBSP

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLR7986Y AND SKK1133E ON 14/01/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC3/AIG18001026/hs3

Dear Caroline,
Please try to use the scene photos as evidence.

Based on the scene photo, my customer car is in the queue and no way for my customer car to cut in. Plus side of
the third party car is a pillar wall, obviously is the third party trying to cut in the lane and hit onto my customer car.

Thank you

Regards,
Werina Chia

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5199 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
merina.chia.sansan@simedarby.com.sq




THE FIRST BMW 6 SERIE

GRAN TURISMO.

Book a test drive

https://www.pml-bmw.com.sg/en/ssl/test-drive.html
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do
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not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.

From: PBSP

Sent: Friday, 26 January, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Merina Chia San San

Subject: Fw: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLR7986Y AND SKK1133E ON 14/01/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC3/AIG18001026/hs3

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 4:46 PM

To: PBSP

Cc: BBIE O; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); assignments; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLR7986Y AND SKK1133E ON 14/01/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC3/AIG18001026/hs3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Caroline,
We refer to your below email.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate
either party’s version. Please find below our insured's accident statement for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you
heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

Thank you.
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%0, your insurance company will not cays to revert and file the claim under

allow nor aceept the claim, your own palicy. Failing to da

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

FEFELS L.

" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.




